

From: Joshua Carnes

To: Web Filer

Date: March 17, 2026

Subject: File Num#0194-EX-CN-2026 reminder on FAA pre-coordination data request

---

Message:

Hello

We received an automated message indicating that FAA coordination is required for this experimental license, similar to the automated message received 2/20/2026, although the latest message does not specify the frequencies requiring coordination. Due to the automated nature of the message, we are unsure whether FAA coordination remains a requirement for this application.

As mentioned in our prior correspondence, the design of our GPS Re-Radiator system was revised after the initial application to exclude the 1189-1254MHz band and to be a GPS L1-band ONLY system (1560-1590MHz). The application documentation was updated accordingly.

Per our understanding and description on the <https://webfcr.faa.gov/> website, the application should not require FAA Coordination. If FAA Coordination remains a requirement, or if a separate application is required due to the design revision, please confirm.

Thank You